Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 1:55 PM
To: ‘Moore, Darrell'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD
Cc: Lackey, Johnny

Subject: RE: Mechanical Integrity Tests

Darrelt:

OCD confirms that the annual MiTs performed on WDW-1 (UICI-8) and WDW-2 (UICI-8-1) passed.
Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept.
Qil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Office: (505) 476-3490 -

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications”)

From: Moore, Darrell [mailto:Darrell.Moore@hollycorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:39 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Cc: Lackey, Johnny

Subject: MIT's

Carl

Attached, please find the charts for the MIT’s that were performed on our Injection wells WDW-1 and WDW-2 today. Both
wells passed the Mechanical Integrity Tests with no drop off in pressure. As you know, the MIT on WDW-3 was performed
earlier in the year and was submitted to OCD. In addition, there was no pressure on either of the well’s bradenhead. If
there are any questions concerning this submission, please call me or email me. Thank you.

Darrell Moore

Environmental Manager for Water and Waste
Navajo Refining Company, LL.C

Phone Number 575-746-5281

Cell Number 575-703-5058

Fax Number 575-746-5451

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message and all corresponding e-mail messages, including all attachments, are intended solely for the individual(s) named above. They contain
confidential and/or proprietary information. Do not forward, copy, distribute or otherwise relay the messages or their content to any individual without first
contacting the sender of this message. |If you have received this e-mail message in error, do not read, forward, copy or distribute it or any of its content to anyone.
In addition, please notify the sender that you have received this message immediately by return e-mail and delete it.

@% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged,
proprietary and/or confidential. If you

received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not retain any paper
or electronic copies of this message or any



attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement.






